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PRESENT TO BOARD: JUNE 25, 2025 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS  

SUBJECT: LEASE AGREEMENT – THE FLORIDA CENTER FOR ADDICTIONS AND DUAL 
DISORDERS   

We are recommending that the District Board of Trustees approve the renewal of 
the lease agreement between Tri-County Human Services, Inc. and South Florida 
State College for the Florida Center for Addictions and Dual Disorders at an  
annual rate of $138,900.  This represents no change from the prior year.  

     Item 5.2.2 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the renewal of the lease for The Florida 
Center for Addictions and Dual Disorders as presented. 

EXHIBIT "D"
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